KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

KENAI PENI NSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DI STRI CT
148 N. Binkley Street

Sol dot na, AK 99669

February 1, 1999

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS: M. Joe Arness, President
Ms. Debra Mullins, Vice President
Ms. Susan Larned, Cderk
Ms. Deborah Germano, Treasurer
Ms. Mari-Anne G oss, Mmber
Dr. Nel s Anderson, Menber
Ms. Sammy Crawford, Menber

M ss Charise Cal vert, Student
Representati ve

STAFF PRESENT: M. John Dahl gren, Superintendent of
School s

M. Patrick H ckey, Assistant
Superi nt endent, Operations and
Busi ness Managenent

M. Ed MLain, Assistant
Superintendent, Instruction

M's. Sharon Radt ke, Assistant
Superi nt endent, Human Resources

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (1 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

OTHERS PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER:

NATI ONAL ANTHEM

ROLL CALL:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (2 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM

M. Tim Peterson Ms. Colette
Thonpson

M. Pete Sprague
M. Don d aze

M. Paul Sorenson
Ms. Pat Porter

Ms. Rosenary Bird
M. Justin George

Ms. Kelly Gfford
Ms. Barb Vogel

Ms. Karen Mhurin
M. Sarge Truesdell

M. Chris Schrier
M. Dave Larson

O hers present not identified.

M. Arness called the neeting to order at
7:35 p.m

The Kenai M ddl e School choir sang "The

St ar Spangl ed Banner," directed by
Ms. Rosenary Bird.

M. Joe Arness Pr esent
Ms. Debra Millins Pr esent
M's. Susan Larned Pr esent
Ms. Deborah Gernmano Present

Ms. Mri-Anne G 0SS Absent / Excused

Dr. Nel s Anderson Pr esent

Ms. Sammy Crawford Present / Excused

M ss Chari se Cal vert Pr esent

The agenda was approved as witten.



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

APPROVAL OF M NUTES: The School Board M nutes of January 18,
1999, were approved as printed.

SCHOOL REPORTS: M. Paul Sorenson, Kenai M ddle School
princi pal, thanked the School Board for
the opportunity to show case the schoo
and for their continued support for the
m ddl e school concept. He extended an
invitation to the Board to visit Kena
M ddl e School. He stated that the school
enrol | mrent has been stable for the past
four years. He stated that he projects an
i ncrease for the next school year. He
reported that his school receives
approximately $73,000 in Title | funds,
which are spent entirely on staff. He
stated that in review ng the needs of the
students, nore instruction tine was
needed in the areas of math, reading and
| anguage arts. He stated that his schoo
organi zed a summer school program He
stated that approximately 33 students
participated in the Sunmer School Program
and 25 of those students are now
recei ving passing grades. He stated that
Title I noney also funds the After-School
Program whi ch neets for an hour after
school, three days a week. He reported
that there are 58 students participating
in the After-School Programw th severa
nore on the waiting |ist.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (3 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

M. Sorenson reviewed CAT/5 assessnent
scores and stated that the school's
strengths are in the areas of science,
soci al studies, |anguage arts and the
weaknesses are in the areas of math
conputation and spelling. He stated that
the goal for next year is to focus on the
area of math conputation

M. Tim Peterson gave a conputer-
generated presentation and with the

assi stance of Ms. Bird, highlighted the
expl oratory curricul um courses, which

I ncl ude band, physical education, hone
econom cs, technol ogy, netals, drama and
other classes for a total of 26
offerings. Ms. Bird stated that the
exploratory team consi sts of seven
menbers who teach two exploratory cl asses
to each grade | evel. She reported that
expl oratory class schedul es are altered
at certain tines of the year to
accommodat e special activities. For
exanpl e, band and choir students need
rehearsal tine prior to a concert, in the
fall the physical education teachers
conduct a four-week swwnmmng unit and in
February they al so host Junp Rope for
Heart. Ms. Bird reported that the
probl em of enough planning tinme and

| opsi ded cl asses are two of the obstacles
the exploratory teamfaces. She stated
that the use of e-mail can accommodat e
nost of the comruni cation problens and
that | opsided enrollnent in sonme of the
cl asses has been assisted by all ow ng
band and choir students to opt out of one
senest er of physical education. She
stated that another problemis |limted
parent conference tine. She stated that
Kenai M ddl e School has a lot to offer

6th graders and does not feel that 6th
grade is too early for mddl e school. She
stated that there is a huge difference

between entering 6th grade students and

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (4 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

departing 8th grade students.

SCHOOL REPORTS Ms. Connie Wrz explained that the After-

(Conti nued): School Programis not a renedial program
but rather a support program and a pl ace
for students to study and catch up in
their classes with the assistance of
tutors. She stated that six tutors assist
with 6th 7th and 8th grade students.
Students | earn study and organi zati onal
skills and are excited with their
progress causing their self-esteemto
| mpr ove.

Ms. Wrz explained that |ast year the
Sumrer Program of fered | anguage arts,
mat h, reading and the ASSETS program

The Kenai M ddl e School choir concl uded
the report by singing, "Spread Your W ngs

and Fly."
Awar ds and M. Arness presented an award of
PRESENTATI ONS: appreciation to M. Brad Langvardt, Kenai

M ddl e School head custodian, for his
out st andi ng work and dedi cation to the

District.
RECESS: At 8:06 p.m, M. Arness called a recess.
RECONVENE AFTER At 8:15 p.m, the Board reconvened in
RECESS: regul ar session.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (5 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMVUNI CATI ONS AND
PETI TI ONS:

SUPERI NTENDENT" S
REPCRT:

M. Dahl gren stated that he had received
a letter fromthe Kenai Peninsul a

Adm ni strator's Associ ation requesting to
open negotiations with the Board and

adm nistration. The letter naned M. Mark
Norgren, Ms. Trena Richardson, M. Ral ph
Steeves and M. d en Szynoni ak as nmenbers
of the KPAA negotiating team

M. Dahl gren announced that budget

heari ngs begin the week of January 31, at
7:00 p.m according to the foll ow ng
schedul e: Wednesday, February 3 at Kena
Central Hi gh; Thursday, February 4 at
Homer Hi gh; Tuesday, February 9 at Seward
H gh; Wednesday, February 10 at Sol dot na
Hi gh; and Thursday, February 11 at

Ni ki ski Hi gh.

M. Dahl gren announced that nore itens
wi Il be posted on the cal endar incl uded
in the Board packet as soon as a conplete
list is conpiled.

M . Dahl gren announced that the School
Board neeting schedul ed for February 15,
1999 has been cancell ed in observation of
President's Day. He stated that the next
regul arly schedul ed neeting wll be
Monday, March 1, 1999, in Honer.

M. Dahl gren announced that Dr. Rol and
Good will give a presentation to the
Board on the DI BELS Program on February
18 at 9:00 a.m in the Borough

adm ni stration conference roons A and B
Dr. Good will travel to the Honmer area
for presentations the foll ow ng day.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (6 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUPERI NTENDENT' S
REPCORT ( Conti nued):

MENTOR PROGRAM

M. Dahl gren reported that the

Superi ntendent Search Committee w ||

revi ew applications beginning February 1
through 8. He stated that there will be a
speci al School Board neeting on Monday,
February 8, beginning at 5:30 p.m to
revi ew applications and sel ect sem -
finalists. The Board wll also conduct a
speci al neeting on Friday, February 12,
1999 at 9:30 a.m to select finalists to
be interviewed on February 24-25.

M. Dahl gren rem nded those present that
adm ni strative neetings are al so
schedul ed for February 24-25.

M . Dahl gren solicited suggestions and
comments fromthose present regarding
qualities desired for the new
superi nt endent.

M. Arness explained the interview
process and invited those present to
provide input regarding qualities for the
new superi nt endent .

Ms. Radtke referred to a brief summary
of the Mentor Programincluded in the
Board packet and added that it was a

pl easure to be involved with the nentor
program and work with the Staff

Devel opnent team Ms. Dorothy Gay, staff
devel opnent specialist, gave a conputer-
gener ated presentation, which included

t he goal s and objectives of the Mentor
Program She provided statistics
regardi ng the teaching profession by the
year 2000. She stated that approxinmately
fifty percent of new teachers wll |eave
teaching within their first seven years
and that the entire teaching profession

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (7 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

will all but turn over during the turn of
the century. Ms. Gray conplinented

Ms. Radtke for laying the foundation for
the teacher nentor program She expl ai ned
that the program i ncl udes new teachers as
wel |l as teachers newto the District. She
I ntroduced M. Sarge Truesdell and

M. Dave Larson, participants in the
ment or program

MENTOR PROGRAM M. Truesdell explained that the nentor

(Conti nued): program has hel ped hi mi mrensely during
his first year of teaching. He read
guotes from other teachers participating
I n the teacher nentor program He
expl ained that as part of his nentorship
program he was able to observe a naster
teacher at another school. He stated that
he observed M. Ken Fel chle.
M. Truesdell stated that the visit was
extrenely hel pful because M. Felchle
t eaches the sane curriculum and had many
hel pful suggestions. M. Truesdell stated
t hat each participant each keeps a
journal that is discussed at nonthly
nmeetings. He said that during their
nmeetings the group listens to brief
presentati ons, problemsolves "sticky"
situations and di scusses the proper way
to handl e them

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (8 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

M. Dave Larson, Kenai Central Hi gh
School teacher, stated that the nentor
programacts as a strong safety net for
teachers new to the District. He stated
that the nentor program buil ds

pr of essi onal networ ki ng and provi des new
teachers with a non-threatening
environnment to discuss current issues and
difficulties. He stated that the program
stinmulates and notivates new teachers to
put into practice (in practical ways) the
nmet hods | earned in coll ege.

M. Larson suggested that the program
coul d be enhanced by havi ng nmaster
teachers in each of the curricul um areas
speak to the group about their area of
expertise. He read nore quotes from ot her
ment or teacher participants, which
conplinented the program

M. Larson concl uded by saying that the
ment or programgave hima leap forward in
his ability to deal with his apprehension
as a new enployee and gain trust in those
w th whom he works.

Ms. Millins asked how many teachers are
participating in the program M. G ay
responded that there are 14 districtw de
participants in the Mentor Teacher
Program

Ms. Larned asked how teachers are nade
aware of the program Ms. Gay explained
that during the new teacher induction in
the fall, the teachers are invited to
participate in the program which is
ongoi ng t hroughout the year.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (9 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

CONSENT  AGENDA:

CONSENT  AGENDA:

ACTI ON

VOCATI ONAL EDUCATI ON
CURRI CULUM

One item was presented on the Consent
Agenda: two certified resignations.

Ms. Radtke recommended the Board approve
resignations for Vince Wagner, speech

pat hol ogi st, districtw de speci al
services and Cat herine Szabo-Bendock,
Grade 6, Sterling Elenentary.

M's. Larned noved the Board approve
Consent Agenda |tem Nunber 1.
Ms. Millins seconded.

Motion carried unani nously.

M. Ed MLain recommended the Board
approve the vocational and technical
education curriculumfor G ades 6-12. He
poi nted out that the docunent is intended
as a guide for instruction and that it is
cross-referenced to the State of Al aska
Enpl oyabi ity Standards, the Nati onal
Qccupational Skills Standards, and the

Al aska Content Standards in math,

reading, witing, and technol ogy. He
stated that the guide contains a |isting
of national standards as well as a
listing of applied academ c courses,

whi ch can be taken for vocati ona
education credit. He thanked the
Commttee for its work and Donna Peterson
for her | eadership.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (10 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ms. Germano asked whet her the requirenent
for all 7th grade students to take
keyboar di ng had been changed. M. MlLain
replied that the guide is as it was first
presented. He stated he felt that the 9th
grade requirenent would be nore of an

| npl ementation i ssue rather than a
curriculum content issue.

Ms. Germano stated that she would like to
see the schools follow the curricul um
requi renments and not interpret them
differently.

M. Dahlgren stated that he did not fee
the curriculumrequired everyone to take
keyboar di ng. He expl ai ned that he
interpreted the curriculumlanguage to
mean that students nust have keyboardi ng
skills and, if not, they will be required
to take the course.

Ms. Gernmano stated that el enmentary school
parents have expressed a desire for 6th
grade students to | earn keyboardi ng. She
expressed concern that students be pl aced
according to their skill level and not
required to take redundant courses.

M. MLain stated that there is a w de
range of entry level technology skills
anong students, either well above or well
bel ow grade | evel. He stated that schoo
staff needs to consider the individual
students' needs and readi ness.

ACTI ON Ms. Millins noved the Board approve the
vocati onal education curriculum
Ms. Germano seconded.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (11 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

VOCATI ONAL EDUCATION  Ms. Gernano noved the Board approve an

CURRI CULUM amendnent to the vocational and techni cal

(Conti nued): education curriculum guide to add the
text, "students be placed where it is

ACTI ON appropriate for themto be placed." And

on page 13, Computer Applications, to
strike the wording "recomended for all
freshnman,” and i nclude "students w | |
have conputer skills as a prerequisite.”

Ms. Miullins asked for a clarification of
Ms. Germano's anendnent.

Ms. Germano stated that she didn't want
students placed in inappropriate cl asses.
She stated she would rather students be
pl aced in prograns suitable for their
needs.

Dr. Anderson suggested that the | anguage
be changed to say, "recomended for all
freshman who need these skills." He
agreed that students should not be forced
to take classes that they do not need.

Ms. Gernmano reworded her anendnent to
add, "9-12 grade" and "Conputer
Applications | or placenent.”

M. Dahl gren rem nded the Board t hat
every student has the option to test out
of any class. He stated that students are
usual |y placed according to skill Ievel

I n each conputer application class. He
recomended that the scope be anended to
say that students should be pl aced
according to their skill Ievel

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (12 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

M. MLain suggested that the new wordi ng
be placed at the end of the second

sentence on page ii: "... student needs
and denonstrated abilities. Course

pl acenent will be nmade based on student
needs and denonstrated skills."

Ms. Germano wi t hdrew her anendnent w th
t he perm ssion of the second.

Dr. Anderson expressed concern over a
situation where a student was forced to

t ake a keyboardi ng class but did not need
it.

ACTI ON Ms. Germano noved the Board approve an
amendnent to the vocational and technical
education curriculum guide to add the
text at the end of the second sentence on

page ii: "... student needs and
denonstrated abilities. Course placenent
w ||l be made based on student needs and
demonstrated skills."” Ms. Larned
seconded.

Amendnent carried unani nously.

VOCATI ONAL EDUCATI ON  Dr. Anderson expressed concern that the
CURRI CULUM Vocati onal Education Comrittee stated
(Conti nued) : that the guide was the best they could do
wWth the resources the District has
rat her than the best they could do. He

stated that he will vote for the
curriculumguide but felt that it needed
| mprovenent .

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes M INUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (13 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ms. Germano stated that she shared Dr.
Ander son's concern and appreci ated the
Commttee's work on the Vocati onal
Education Curriculum She stated that she
woul d li ke to see schools offer classes

I n each area of the vocational curricul um

Advi sory Vote: ABSTAIN

Amended notion carried unani nously.

Soci al Security M. Hi ckey recommended the Board approve
Modi fication for agreenents with Social Security that wll
St udent Wor kers: allow the District to exenpt student

hires fromfuture Social Security and
Medi care reporting, effective June 30,
2000. M. Hickey stated that, if
approved, the District would not have to
deduct for FICA and Medicare from student
enpl oyees and they woul d not have to
contribute to Social Security.

ACTI ON Ms. Germano noved the Board approve
agreenments with Social Security that wl|
allow the District to exenpt student
hires fromfuture Social Security and
Medi care reporting, effective June 30,
2000. M's. Millins seconded.

Motion carried unani nously.

Reconsi derati on of Ms. Miullins noved the Board reconsi der
Board Directive 99- their action on Board Directive 99-01
01:

ACTI ON

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (14 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Reconsi derati on of
Board Directive 99-
01 (Conti nued):

VOTE:

YES - Anderson, Larned, Millins, Arness
NO - Cernmano

Advi sory Vote: YES

Mbti on carri ed.

Dr. Anderson said that he appreciated the
di scussi on regarding the Board directive
and stated that he had t hought about
changing it froma nmandate to a
suggesti on. He suggested that under the
ci rcunst ances, the Board shoul d vote
against it.

Ms. Germano stated that she al so

appreci ated the di scussi ons concerni ng
the Board directive and added that she
hoped the site-based councils would
continue to discuss staffing, scheduling
and ot her issues.

M's. Larned thanked those who spoke to

t he Board about the directive. She stated
t hat many good points were addressed and
much research was shared. She agreed with
Ms. Germano's conment that the

di scussi ons were beneficial and
appr eci at ed.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (15 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

M. Arness clarified that the nain notion
to approve Board Directive 99-01 was
before the Board.

Mbtion fail ed.

POLI CY REVI SI ONS BP M. Hi ckey recommended the Board approve

3310. 1, Equi pnent t he adoption of BP 3310.1, Equipnent Fund
Fund Transfer and BP Transfer. The policy provides | anguage
and AR 5145. 12, t hat governs the use of the equi pnent
Search and Sei zur e: reserve fund.

ACTI ON Ms. Larned noved the Board approve the

adoption of BP 3310.1, Equi pment Fund
Transfer. Ms. Millins seconded.

Motion carried unani nously.

M . Dahl gren recomended t he Board
approve revisions to BP and AR 5145.12,
Search and Sei zure. He stated that sone
of the | anguage had been rewritten at
Board request. He noted that Ms. Colette
Thonmpson, Borough Attorney, was present
to answer questions.

ACTI ON Ms. Millins noved the Board approve
revisions to BP and AR 5145. 12, Search
and Sei zure. Dr. Anderson seconded.

Ms. Germano questioned the student
notification portion of the search and
seizure policy. M. Dahlgren noted that
two statenents in the policy address the

i ssue of witten notification. He added
that this information is nentioned in the
student handbook and on the handbook test.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes M INUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (16 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

POLI CY REVI SI ONS BP
3310. 1, Equi pnent
Fund Transfer and BP
and AR 5145. 12,
Search and Sei zure
(Conti nued):

Ms. Germano stated that she was confused
by the | anguage in the regulation that
states, "'Notice' of this policy shall be
deened provided if the school official
has advi sed the student, either verbally

or inwiting... " She clarified that if
the school fails to give the search
information to the student in witing,
giving the information to themorally is
acceptable. M. MlLain cited a scenario
where students m ght transfer from

anot her district during the school year.
He stated that the new | anguage pl aces an
expectation on the adm nistrator to nake
sure that new students understand that
refusing a search will result in
penalties. Ms. CGermano stated that she
felt that it was an awfully big | oophol e.

M. MlLain stated that the intent is to
put an additional expectation on the

adm nistration to ensure that the student
knows the search and sei zure policy. M.
Arness clarified that the notice is given
at the tinme the search and seizure issue
came up. M. MlLain stated that the

adm ni stration wants to nake certain that
students know that they are expected to
allow the search, and if they do not,
there will be penalties.

Ms. Gernmano expressed concern regarding
previous |awsuits. She noted that at

| east one of themrelated to what was in
witing and what was not.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes M INUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (17 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ms. Col ette Thonpson responded that the
| awsuit being referred to dealt with the
expul sion of a student based on a new
drug procedure that had not been
formalized as a policy. She stated that
the issue surrounding the |lawsuit was the
ability to expel a student based upon an
adm ni strative policy as opposed to a
Boar d- approved policy. She stated that

t he purpose of the statenents in the
search and seizure policy is to ensure

t hat students have actual notice before
steps are taken to suspend or expel them

Ms. Millins asked whether it was
reasonabl e to search a student nerely
because anot her student has accused that
student of doing sonethi ng agai nst Board
policy. M. Dahlgren cited an exanpl e of
a student accusing anot her student of
taking his wallet and advi sed the Board
t hat such a scenario would be cause for a
search. Ms. Thonpson added that the
princi pal would have to consider the
facts to determ ne reasonabl e suspi ci on.

M's. Larned expressed concern about the
45-day di scipline sanction. M. Dahl gren
stated that currently, if a student
refuses a search, it is treated as an
adm ssion of quilt. He added that there
shoul d be no reason why a student
shouldn't submt to a search if there is
reasonabl e cause.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes M INUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (18 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ms. Germano asked about parent
notification. M. MlLain stated that the
sentences in question are part of the
exi sting policy and not new | anguage. He
expl ai ned t hat whenever reasonably
possi bl e, parents are notified prior to a
search but there are tinmes when this is
not possible. He stated that in those
cases the admnistration is required to
notify the parents as soon as possible
after the search.

VOTE:

YES - Anderson, Larned, Miullins, Arness
NO - Cernmano

Advi sory Vote - YES

Mbti on carri ed.

FI RST READI NG OF POLI CY REVI SI ONS: The Board
heard a first
readi ng of BP
3120,

Transfer of
Funds. M.

Hi ckey
expl ai ned

t hat the

pr oposed

revi sion
changes the
reporting of
budget
transfers to
a quarterly
cycle. He
expl ai ned t he
probl ens t hat
occur at the

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (19 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

end of the
year with the
expendi ture

of reserve
noney. He

st at ed t hat
adm ni strators
may spend
reserve funds
after budget

transfers,
but it is
very
difficult for
t he
Account i ng
Ofice to

ensure that
there are no
negative
account

vari ances. He
stated that

t he proposed
policy
revision
woul d al | ow
nore tine and
that the
report woul d
be given in
Jul y.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (20 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD COMMENTS: Ms. Larned
t hanked t he
Kenai M ddl e
School
st udent s,
staff and
parents for
t heir school
presentati on.
She st at ed
t hat she
enj oyed the
si ngi ng,
heari ng about
t he
expl oratory
cl asses and
review ng the
artwor k
di spl ayed on
the walls.

Ms. Germano
asked for the
concurrence
of the Board
to request

i nformati on
fromthe

adm ni stration
r egar di ng
curricul um
wai ver
requests nade
by the
school s.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (21 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

M. Joe Arness, President

M's. Susan Larned, derk

The M nutes of February 1, 1999,
wer e approved on March 1, 1999
as witten.

ADJOURN: At 9:37 p.m,

Dr. Anderson
noved t he
School Board
Meet i ng be
adj our ned.
Ms. Millins
seconded.

Mbti on
carried
unani nousl vy.

Respectful |y submtted,

file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/e02472/Desktop/Minutes MINUTES98_99/Minutes2.1.99.html (22 of 22)10/24/2006 1:46:23 PM



	Local Disk
	KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT


